

From: [Anne Cortez](#)
To: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
Cc: [Brian R Kavalal](#); [James Blitz](#)
Subject: FW: request for consent to Raytheon experimental operations under 0548-EX-ST-2014
Date: Monday, July 28, 2014 6:47:20 PM
Importance: High

Hi Ben,

Pursuant to conversations with SiriusXM and conversations with Raytheon's engineers, Raytheon has amended its application to notch out the frequencies from 2320-2345 MHz.

Based on the correspondence below, we believe that SiriusXM no longer has any objection to the experimental operations proposed under 0548-EX-ST-2014.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Anne Cortez

From: Blitz, James [mailto:James.Blitz@siriusxm.com]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 2:50 PM
To: Anne Cortez
Cc: Brian R Kavalal; Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: request for consent to Raytheon experimental operations under 0548-EX-ST-2014

Anne – thank you very much for agreeing to remove the satellite radio band from this application.

If Raytheon amends the application to delete the 2320 MHz- 2345 MHz band, you can respond to the Commission's correspondence by stating that based on discussions with SiriusXM, Raytheon has removed the SDARS band from this application. Amending the application in this manner is satisfactory to SiriusXM and it should also sufficient to satisfy the FCC such that SiriusXM's consent would not be needed. However if you would like us to take a further step, please let me know.

Jim Blitz, V.P., Regulatory Counsel
1500 Eckington Place, NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-380-1383



This communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the intended recipients, and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, do not print or read the contents of the enclosed communication, and destroy all electronic or other copies of this communication. Thank you.

From: Anne Cortez [<mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com>]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 4:44 PM
To: Blitz, James
Cc: Brian R Kavalari; Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: request for consent to Raytheon experimental operations under 0548-EX-ST-2014

Hi Jim,

I reviewed your request:

“we therefore request that Raytheon notch out the SDARS band (2320 MHz- 2345 MHz).”

with the spectrum manager at Raytheon IIS, and he reviewed it with his program. They will notch out the frequencies you requested.

With that, will Sirius/XM consent to the experimental operations?

Thanks very much for your help.

Best regards,

Anne Cortez

From: Blitz, James [<mailto:James.Blitz@siriusxm.com>]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 2:47 PM
To: 'Anne Cortez'
Subject: RE: request for consent to Raytheon experimental operations under 0548-EX-ST-2014

Yes that will be fine. I had forgotten when we spoke earlier that my engineers had already reviewed this application, we were aware that the FCC had asked you to contact us, and we were expecting your call.

Jim Blitz
Sirius XM Radio

-----Original Message-----

From: Anne Cortez [alc@conspecinternational.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 05:41 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Blitz, James
Subject: RE: request for consent to Raytheon experimental operations under 0548-EX-ST-2014

Hi Jim,

Thank you very much, and your engineering team, for such a quick review. I would like to talk to my spectrum manager and set up a call with your engineers to discuss your concerns. Let me get back to you tomorrow or Monday with some possible times, if that would be ok.

Best regards,

Anne

From: Blitz, James [<mailto:James.Blitz@siriusxm.com>]

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 2:20 PM

To: Anne Cortez

Subject: RE: request for consent to Raytheon experimental operations under 0548-EX-ST-2014

Anne – thanks for sending this information. Our engineers see a risk for possible interference to the satellite radio service from the proposed facilities and we therefore request that Raytheon notch out the SDARS band (2320 MHz- 2345 MHz). If you'd like to discuss this further, I'm happy to set up a call between our engineers to discuss our concerns.

Jim Blitz, V.P., Regulatory Counsel
1500 Eckington Place, NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-380-1383



This communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the intended recipients, and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, do not print or read the contents of the enclosed communication, and destroy all electronic or other copies of this communication. Thank you.

From: Anne Cortez [<mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com>]

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 2:45 PM

To: Blitz, James

Subject: request for consent to Raytheon experimental operations under 0548-EX-ST-2014

Mr. Blitz,

As we discussed on the telephone earlier, I am sending a letter requesting consent to experimental operations, a copy of the technical data from Raytheon's application, and a copy of the exhibit.

Please let me know if you need any additional information or if you wish to discuss the proposed operations.

NOTE: This e-mail, including any attached files, is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is solely for the intended recipient(s). If you receive this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately by reply e-mail or phone. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, disclosure, copying or printing is strictly prohibited.